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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 12, 1956

Mr. w. L‘ Cae’
5113 Comanche Rd., NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: W. L. Cacy
Cacy No. 1-A
LE9Y FSL & 660! FEL
Torrance County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your application for approval of a none
standard well location as described above,

It is our understanding that the request for such exception is
based on the necessity to drill the well a safe distance from a
previously drilled well.

By authority granted me under provisions of Rule 104, Paragraph
(£), you are hersby granted an exception to Rule 104 (b) and may
drill the well on the above-described location,

Very truly yours,

W. B, uﬂ-cey
Secretary - Director
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